

# S. J. McKee Archives



## Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4811

| Part Of:              | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level:    | Collection                                  |
| Accession Number:     | 11-2002                                     |
| GMD:                  | textual records                             |
| Date Range:           | 1953-1965                                   |
| Physical Description: | 10 cm                                       |
| History /             |   |

**Biographical:** 

The Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club was organized on May 14, 1959. The group received its charter on September 15, 1959 at a ceremony that included guests from Minnedosa, Neepawa, Dauphin, Brandon, and Portage La Prairie. The first president of the club was Mrs. Julie Johnson. In September 1959 the club had 15 members. The Minnedosa Club became the thirteenth Business and Professional Women's Club chartered in Manitoba. The purpose of the club was to train and educate women in business and the professions and to promote women's participation in local, provincial, and national affairs. The club included many committees such as the Public Relations, Membership, Survey and Archives, Programme and Projects, Social and Courtesy, International Affairs, Budget and Finance, Federation Promotion, Personal Development, Public Affairs, and Resolutions, Legislation and Employment Committees, The Minnedosa Club held exhibitions, hosted quest speakers, observed Business Women's Week, and held workshops for all of the Business and Professional Women's Clubs in Manitoba on a few occasions. Over the years the club made many donations to the Minnedosa Museum, the Minnedosa Centennial Committee, and charities such as UNICEF, Ramallah Fund, Children's Aid, and United Way. The Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club was very concerned with the status of women in Canada and around the world. The Minnedosa Club disbanded in May 1980. After the disbanding of the club, the women who were involved in the club formed the Just For Fun Club.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 2002. Previous custodial history is unknown.

#### Scope and Content:

Fonds is comprised mainly of four scrapbooks, which run from 1959-1979, 1959-1963, 1959-1964, and 1977-1979. The scrapbooks contain photos, newspaper clippings, Christmas cards, correspondence and programs. The clippings relate to Business and Professional Women's Clubs from around Manitoba, while focusing on the Minnedosa Club. Many of the clippings also focus on the status of women in Canada and the rest of the world.

Fonds also contains financial records and minutes from the years 1959-1980. There is also a copy of the club's bylaws, as well as monthly membership reports from 1976-1980. The fonds also includes a brief typed history of the Minnedosa Club, as well as other loose newspaper clippings, programs, songbooks, and correspondence. Finally, there are three guestbooks included in the collection. The first runs from 1959-1978. The second guestbook is from the Art and Ceramic Display and Tea, held on May 27, 1972. The third guestbook is from the Art and Ceramic Dispay and Tea, held on May 29, 1976.

| Notes:            | CAIN No. 202581  |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access:   | Julie Johnson  |
|                   | Louise Card  |
|                   | Effie Macdonald  |
|                   | Mary Macdonald   |
|                   | Marion McCormick   |
|                   | Gladys Thompson  |
|                   | Town of Minnedosa  |
|                   | Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club   |
|                   | Canadian Federation of Business and Professional Women's Clubs   |
|                   | Manitoba Provincial Organization of Business and Professional Women's Clubs  |
|                   | Flin Flon Business and Professional Women's Club   |
|                   | Dauphin Business and Professional Women's Club   |
|                   | Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club   |
|                   | International Peace Gardens  |
|                   | women's clubs  |
|                   | women's issues   |
|                   | status of women  |
|                   | scrapbooks   |
|                   | newspaper clippings  |
| Storage Location: | 2002 accessions  |
| Storage Range:    | 2002 accessions  |
| Related Material: | Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club (10-2002);<br>Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club (11-2002);<br>Neepawa Business and Professional Women's Club (12-2002); Trilliam<br>Business and Professional Women's Club (2-2006). |



## Chater Protestant School District fonds

### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4851

| Part Of:                             | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| Description Level:                   | Collection                                  |
| Accession Number:                    | 45-1997                                     |
| GMD:                                 | textual records                             |
|                                      |   |
| Date Range:                          | 1892-1959                                   |
| Date Range:<br>Physical Description: | 1892-1959                                   |

History /

Biographical:

The Chater Protestant School District was established in 1883, with the arrival of settlers in southwestern Manitoba. In 1890, it became the Chater School District following school reform in Manitoba. The original Protestant District school was a wooden structure constructed in the village of Chater a few miles east of Brandon, Manitoba. In 1906, funds were raised for the building of a cement structure to replace the original wooden one. The Chater School District was dissolved in 1966, but the school house continued to serve as a community center until 1973, when it was demolished.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds includes minutes of the School Trustees (1891-1931, 1940-1959), teaching contracts (1937-1957), financial records of the school (1939-1958), a booklet titled "The Public School Act, The Education Department Act, The School Attendance Act, The Teachers Retirement Allowances Act"(1954), and a collection of school registers (1912-13, 1915-49, 1954-55, 1957-58) from the Chater School District. Included within the minute books of the Chater School District are financial records for the "Chater Association of Patrons of Industry, charter # 3532" (1891-1895). Also included is an ink stamp reading "Chater Protestant School District, No. 181, Manitoba Canada."

| Notes:            | CAIN No. 202640        |
|-------------------|------------------------|
| Subject Access:   | Chater                 |
|                   | Patrons of Industry    |
|                   | Public Schooling       |
|                   | Public Schools         |
|                   | Agrarian organizations |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions        |
| Storage Range:    | 1997 accessions        |
|                   |                        |